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Proposed Cost: N/A Budgeted Amount: N/A Not Budgeted: [

Executive Summary (if not budgeted please explain):

Judith Loof has nominated her property at 516 N. 3" Ave. for Landmark status.

In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, the Historic Preservation Commission held a public hearing on
the landmark nomination on 9/5/18. The Commission recommended approval of the nomination by a vote
of 5-0, based on the criteria listed in the attached resolution.

The house was constructed circa 1926 in the English Cottage style. Architect Franklin E. Curtis designed
and built the home, with the garage being added sometime later. An addition was added to the East side
elevation of the home shortly before 2008. The addition does not distract from the prominent English
Cottage architectural style. Curtis lived in the home until 1941, when he sold it to George E. Thompson,
who lived there until 1959. Mr. Thompson was the superintendent of schools for St. Charles from 1919
until his retirement in 1958. Thompson Middle School is named in his honor.

If the Landmark designation is approved by City Council, a Certificate of Appropriateness from the Historic
Preservation Commission will be required prior to issuance of a permit for construction, alteration, repair,
demolition, relocation, or other material change that affects the exterior architectural appearance of the
structure.

Attachments (please list):
Historic Commission Resolution, Landmark Nomination

Recommendation/Suggested Action (briefly explain):
Historic Preservation Commission recommendation to approve a Historic Landmark Designation for
516 N. 3" Ave., Franklin Curtis House




City of St. Charles, Illinois
Historic Preservation Commission Resolution No. 4-2018

A Resolution Recommending Approval for Landmark Designation
(516 N. 3" Ave.-Franklin Curtis House)

WHEREAS, per Section 17.32.060 of the St. Charles Zoning Ordinance, it is the
responsibility of the St. Charles Historic Preservation Commission to evaluate applications for
Landmark Designation and to make recommendations to the City Council regarding them; and

WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the application for
designation of 516 N. 3™ Ave. and hereby finds that the Landmark nomination meets one or more of
the criteria for Landmark Designation listed in Section 17.32.060.C of the St. Charles Zoning
Ordinance based on the historical and architectural significance as described in the following
findings:

1. The property has character, interest or value which is part of the development,
heritage or cultural character of the community, county or nation.
-AND-

2. The property is identified with a person who significantly contributed to the
development of the community, county, state or nation.

The original structure was built in the English Cottage style by Franklin E. Curtis at 516
N. 3". Ave. in 1926. The garage was added sometime later.

Mr. Curtis lived in the home until 1941 when he sold it to George E. Thompson. George
E. Thompson lived in the home from 1941-1958. Thompson was the superintendent of
St. Charles schools from 1919 until his retirement in 1958. Thompson middle school is
named in his honor. In 1959 Mr. Thompson sold the home to Daniel J. Schifeling, an
attorney for the St. Charles Savings and Loan. He sold the home to Michael S. Shirley, a
Phycologist and administrator of EIgin Community College, in 1980.

3. The structure embodies distinguishing characteristics of an architectural style
valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction or use of indigenous
materials.

-AND-

4. The structure embodies elements of design, detailing, materials, or craftsmanship

that are of architectural significance.
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The original structure was built as a brick English Cottage style house on terra cotta
foundation. A garage was added sometime later. An addition was added to the east
elevation of the home shortly after 2008. The addition was built in a way that does not
take away from the prominent architectural style of the home. The home has all new

windows, except for the garage and the basement. However, all of the replacements are
of like material to the originals and the new trim matches the original used.

5. The property is suitable for preservation or restoration.
The home retains many of the original exterior features visible at the time of its initial
construction and later additions. The house has been owned by Judith A Loof since 2008 and
the exterior is suitable for preservation.
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the St. Charles Historic Preservation Commission to
recommend to the City Council that the property known as 516 N. 3. Ave. as legally described in

Exhibit “A”, be designated as a Landmark, and that it be referred to as the “Franklin Curtis House”,

with a construction date of circa1926.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Pretz, Smunt, Krahenbuhl, Mann, Malay
Nays: None

Absent: Kessler

Abstain: None

Motion Carried.

PASSED, this 5th day of September, 2018.

Chairman
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Exhibit “A”
Legal Description

THE NORTHERLY 90 FEET OF THE WESTERLY 17 FEET OF LOT 3 AND THE
NORTHERLY 90 FEET OF LOT 4 IN BLOCK 40 OF WARD’S ADDITION TO ST.

CHARLES IN THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
PIN #09-27-332-01


















Hitzemann, Rachel

From: THOMAS PRETZ

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Colby, Russell; Hitzemann, Rachel

Cc: Norris Fred; Steve Smunt

Subject: Fw: 516 N. 3rd Ave ... Window replacement question

Please find below a response from Will Loof regarding clarification of the existing windows. If | recall correctly from a
verbal conversation, the prior to replacement windows opened into the interior of the home.

Tom

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Judith Loof

To: Thomas Pretz

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:10 PM
Subject: Re: Window replacement question

Tom - All the windows are new except the basement and garage, with new wood storms made for the
basement. House windows match the originals with the appearance of individual panes and are

aluminum clad over wood on the outside and wood on the inside. We had the interior trim match the
original, including windowsills.

Will

Sent from my iPhone










































































